
From: noreply@nhs.net
Sent: 30 July 2018 12:01
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Simon Cordell Report

Attachments: details.txt; Simon Cordell Report (197 KB)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

angela.hugue1@nhs.net
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: NH­SLPEX028.AD1.NHS.NET

angela.hugue1@nhs.net
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found'

Original message headers:

Received: from NH­SLPEX092.AD1.NHS.NET (192.168.218.58) by
 NH­SLPEX028.AD1.NHS.NET (192.168.218.28) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
 15.0.1365.1; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:31 +0100
Received: from smtp1.e.amses.net (192.168.219.249) by NH­SLPEX092.AD1.NHS.NET
 (192.168.218.58) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.1365.1 via Frontend
 Transport; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:31 +0100
Received: from smtp1.e.amses.net (OP­SLPIMS06.ops.amses.net [127.0.0.1])
  by IMSVA (Postfix) with ESMTP id 354035ECB42
  for <angela.hugue1@nhs.net>; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:16 +0100 (BST)
Received: from smtp1.e.amses.net (OP­SLPIMS06.ops.amses.net [127.0.0.1])
  by IMSVA (Postfix) with ESMTP id 03DED5ECB61
  for <angela.hugue1@nhs.net>; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:16 +0100 (BST)
Received: from Prefilter­postMTA10.emailsecurity.trendmicro.eu (prefilter­postmta6.emailsecurity.trendmicro.eu [150.70.236.142])
  by smtp1.e.amses.net (Postfix) with ESMTPS
  for <angela.hugue1@nhs.net>; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:15 +0100 (BST)
Received: from hes.trendmicro.com (unknown [10.36.141.91])
  by Prefilter­postMTA10.emailsecurity.trendmicro.eu (Postfix) with SMTP id 0CE7D380F2B
  for <angela.hugue1@nhs.net>; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 11:00:31 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from know­smtprelay­omc­3.server.virginmedia.net (unknown [80.0.253.67])
  by prefilter­premta14.muc1 (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 7E97B680027
  for <angela.hugue1@nhs.net>; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 11:00:29 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from AlienwarePC ([77.102.103.3])
  by cmsmtp with ESMTPA
  id k5uefLnO5btAck5uefSY3B; Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:29 +0100
X­Originating­IP: [77.102.103.3]
X­Authenticated­User: lccl09421@blueyonder.co.uk
X­Spam: 0
X­Authority: v=2.3 cv=QvlwI26d c=1 sm=1 tr=0 a=5p3j+oQ97WUgxfxZIwi9Aw==:117
 a=5p3j+oQ97WUgxfxZIwi9Aw==:17 a=x7bEGLp0ZPQA:10 a=r77TgQKjGQsHNAKrUKIA:9
 a=lN7LCeQYtjc_LsB69LsA:9 a=H3mgGr_YJ4CPGblS:21 a=gfbWMK_cmALB6JHM:21
 a=CjuIK1q_8ugA:10 a=SSmOFEACAAAA:8 a=zO3ImhBcGJs1NBXg2joA:9
 a=ajAM1SVXCg4rm4pt:21 a=gKO2Hq4RSVkA:10 a=UiCQ7L4­1S4A:10 a=hTZeC7Yk6K0A:10
 a=KdzU_IhIAfi8JJxqbw4A:9 a=n3BslyFRqc0A:10 a=QGevMSd5eboA:10
DKIM­Signature: v=1; a=rsa­sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=blueyonder.co.uk;
  s=meg.feb2017; t=1532948429;
  bh=0sCUJObELN5g5xO6jxuz6z6xDRaukNYQSTtxL7GOaqw=;
  h=From:To:Subject:Date;
  b=CAgSZmwXVEcmjh2fr/90Fd8M8VYA1iuzcfp/9NsC1NMD9hKt1u91Nf76HGVN1iTIJ
   7MgDkTo2y05MyoqBT5sK8cr3bqH5sg2EkuIugM66eLZP9avzdbulEkrTgtUUbmPu11
   H94M8Aubx2u2pj5JZbrAKJ/upoPVeR8uYjGhQM7Ve8QD1vqZX7eQtY6qr+Zt6h0rom
   c142FrzULl/CJ1bR5cY1nyVRn2D/yo3W+oAqRRSaUq3eq4OGxJQp7c30XGGplXcozX
   FtoPITcZXAkL8kG+74OR5l26O3U6EHFD2zJOMjtW5QUMDGKLcKA5zdZkWPL9uzgwLo
   89M6sUjW5J3Ww==
Return­Receipt­To: "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
To: <Angela.Hugue1@NHS.net>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Report
Date: Mon, 30 Jul 2018 12:00:28 +0100
Message­ID: <!&!AAAAAAAAAAAYAAAAAAAAAMY0g1c+z0xOqTMBAyZ7QCvCgAAAEAAAAGfl+0V/WxtBupi+OPTUnD8BAAAAAA==@blueyonder.co.uk>
MIME­Version: 1.0
Content­Type: multipart/mixed;
  boundary="­­­­=_NextPart_000_001E_01D427FC.E8780A90"
X­Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 11
thread­index: AdQn9IZWSp/NQLHARdSV/RHXUf3JBA==
X­MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.1.7601.24158
Disposition­Notification­To: "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
X­CMAE­Envelope: MS4wfJhIB7J2kV1aROuHO/J5fOVwgK0lBxsn8Kf/7bwJgFdhvZcdscFq+zG3IqzOu4q/m9xAAHeUdZVn8XWHhJNG+astyKr+tk4eLpFxPL6dyQuOGpBuXxWW
 DgY+vO4YYuBfayc28dXBknr+7dtAaiq/EquLyXdvozqKKN5SU06KMwG1oF7i8CsXMAG7UTNSYBhq3Q==
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